
 
 

 
 
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
Washington, DC  

 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  The Commission 
 
FROM: Lisa J. Stevenson 
  Acting General Counsel 
  
  Charles Kitcher 
  Acting Associate General Counsel for Enforcement 
 
 BY: Mark Allen 
  Assistant General Counsel 
 
  Anne B. Robinson 
  Attorney 
   
SUBJECT: MURs 7291, 7331, and 7449 (DNC, et al.) – Notice of Errata                         
 
 

This Office is circulating an Errata to the First General Counsel’s Report (“Report”) that 
circulated on April 10, 2019, correcting the spelling of Marc Elias’s first name on pages 2, 3, 41, 
and 42 of the Report; page 1 of the Hillary for America Factual and Legal Analysis; page 1 of 
the Democratic National Committee Factual and Legal Analysis; and all 12 pages of the Perkins 
Coie/Marc Elias Factual and Legal Analysis.  We are substituting the attached revised pages as a 
corrected version of those pages.  The changes do not affect the substance of the 
recommendations in the Report.   
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